Everglades High School School Advisory Council (SAC) and School Advisory Forum Joint Meeting January 22, 2018 Minutes

I. Welcome: Ms. Alonso, SAC Co-Chair, began the meeting at 3:14 p.m. A quorum was met with 22 voting members present and 2 guests.

II. Reading and approval of minutes:

- a. Ms. Alonso reminded the committee that minutes for the 12/11/18 meeting was sent via email and asked for any changes.
- b. Ms. Forde-Marshall proposed a correction to a name.
- c. Helene Malanga proposed additional changes to the minutes.
- d. The community rep made a motion to accept the minutes with the proposed corrections. Dr. Cash seconded the motion. All members were in favor; none were opposed.

III. Exam Exemption Application and Voting

- a. Ms. Alonso review the exam exemption application and process.
- b. The committee voted individually to present the exam exemptions to the faculty.
- c. All 22 members voted and was passed with 100% vote in favor of continuing the process.

IV. SIP Monitoring

- a. Ms. Alonso noted that she and Ms. Eves attended the 2nd quarter SIP meeting in December.
- b. Information regarding the mid-year reflection was discussed and completed.
- c. Moving forward, the committee will begin to work on the 2019-20 School-Wide Behavior Plan for the next school year.

V. Subcommittee Updates

- A. <u>Parent Involvement</u> (Mrs. Malanga): It was noted that there was a small turn-out for the recent Rachel's Challenge event. She stated that there were only 7 participants. It was suggested if possible to hold the event next year with more notice and further after the winter break.
- B. <u>Student concerns</u> (Students): Natalie Mion stated they student government is hosting the district convention this coming Saturday the 26th from 9am-5pm. They are expecting 163 students. It was also noted that students attended the Rachel's Challenge training plan and intend to incorporate strategies in future events.
- C. <u>Discipline</u>: (Ms. Alonso)- It was noted that hall sweeps will continue and asked the students to spread the word to encourage their peers to get to class on-time. Ms. Alonso stated that hall sweeps will continue randomly and sporadically. Students caught in the sweep are required to serve after school detentions. If they do not serve, they will be assigned IS and therefore, be removed from class time. Mr. Hoffman stated that students are getting better about wearing IDs but are still not where they need to be in consistency. He asked the students to spread the word of stressing the importance. Ms. Darbar asked the students to stress the severity of the consequences

- of vaping on campus. If caught with a vape pen containing THC, the incident carries a mandatory expulsion and a felony record. The information is being presented throughout assemblies, but incidents continue to occur.
- D. Reading and Writing (Dr. Cash) Teachers are preparing for Success Sessions. Focus will be 1/3 on writing. Teachers will be using USATestprep in which students will take a pre-test to get a baseline. The program will identify 3 weakest areas in order to guide needed remedial instruction. After the writing exam commences, focus will be full on reading. Mr. Henry added to committee members to encourage all students in need to attend the enrichment sessions. He noted that the department is working on incentives to encourage participation. Dr. Cohen noted that 1700 notices went out to students and so far, only 150 have been returned. A student asked if students would be able to still sign up for the camps once the sessions are underway and the answer provided was "yes".
- E. Math (Mr. Hoffman): Students and teachers are looking forward to AP Calc exam which will take place in May. Geometry teachers are using the data from mid-term exams to guide instruction in preparation for the EOC. Mr. Hoffman mentioned that based on the data, students are on par with where they were last year but that the department is looking for more ways to encourage and motivate students to do well on the exam. Mrs. Forde-Marshall inquired about SAT prep sessions. Laura Cohen responded that SAT prep is available through the public library.
- F. <u>Science</u> (Mr. T): Biology teachers are examining data from mid-terms exams to target areas of need/weakness to guide instruction to better prepare students for the Biology EOC.
- G. <u>Social Studies</u> (Mr. A. Smith) US History EOC camp is underway. Some teachers are also hosting after school review sessions on Thursdays. Mr. Klasner is working hard on the Holocaust museum.
- H. <u>Technology</u> (Mr. Thompson): The county is no longer using SSO. Now using Clever. Several teachers/parents/students noted an issue with having to sign-on to individual sites through Clever. Mr. Thompson stated that once you sign-in to the sites once, this should no longer happen if you are using Chrome.

VI. PTSA Update:

- a. Helene Malanga mentioned that PTSA helped during Curriculum Night meeting prospective parents. Parents from Franklin Academy mentioned that they didn't receive notification of the event. They had received notification from other surrounding high schools of their events but only heard about the EHS event by word of mouth.
- b. Last Friday, January 18th was the Broward County Reflections Awards Ceremony. The theme this year was "Hero's Around Us". All three EHS entries won at the Broward County Level High School Division. Marcus Amador received 2nd place for Photography, Natalie Mion received 1st place in Dance Choreography, and Elizabeth Malanga received 1st place in Literature. First place winners will now compete at the state level. Natalie also performed her beautiful dance at the ceremony.
- c. PTSA has started the Sneaker Drive. Please donate any of your gently used paired sneakers and drop them off in the collection box in the front office. "Got Sneakers" is a recycling company committed to environmental sustainability and economic

I.

- development through the collection and distribution of used sneakers. PTSA will be collecting until February 28th.
- d. The next PTSA General Meeting is on February 11th at 6pm in the Media Center. PTSA will have a Naviance Parent Workshop immediately following the meeting. Parents will be working on the computers learning how to navigate the program.

VII. SAF Update

a. Office of Service Quality-

- 1. Continuing to work on draft of the Strategic Plan. They will be concentrating on a new component called Stakeholder Engagement. These new steps will be included in the SIP Plan. The new template will be set out soon.
- 2. The School District is working on a plan regarding the ideas each school will be doing to commemorate the Marjory Stoneman Douglas High School Tragedy. School is open on February 14th. Each school will have different activities and will communicate the events to their school community. A News Release was sent out to stakeholders informing them what events will take place at Marjory Stoneman High School. It will be a day of service and love.
- 3. The District has released two draft safety proposals. Proposal #2120 Emergency Codes Prevention and Preparedness and Proposal #2150 Safer Spaces (Hard Corners) will be discussed at today's School Board Workshop. The draft proposals are posted on our SAF Website http://evergladeshighsaf.ch2v.com for review. The District has received some complaints regarding finding a balance between instructional time and time taken for safety drills. Drills are not random. The frequency is mandated by National Fire Codes and Senate Bill 7026 Marjory Stoneman Douglas High School Public Safety Act. Please send any feedback to evergladessaf@gmail.com and we will forward it to the DAC Committee.

b. DAC Report:

- 1. The Homework/Makeup Policy sub-committee is working on a draft to the policy. Looking at replacing some of the "is" language with "shall". They are looking at make-up work issues in block rotations. Please send any feedback to evergladessaf@gmail.com and we will forward it to the sub-committee.
- 2. 2019-20 School Calendar Calendar Option 1 was approved with a start date of Wednesday, August 14, 2019 for students with teachers starting on August 7th. First semester will end prior to the Winter Break. Last day of school will be Wednesday, June 3, 2020.

c. Motions made at the DAC Meeting:

- 1. Motion was made to add Drivers Education Information to each High School and Middle School's website to have easier access to register for the program.
- 2. Motion was made to request the School Board create a policy governing student ID's and replacements. Complaints have been received that some schools are attaching academic consequences to students that arrive at school without IDs.
- 3. Motion was made to request the School Board to provide a minimum of at least one health service worker during the entire school day in each of the schools managed by Broward County Public Schools. Twenty percent of schools do not have a health service worker in their clinics.

d. Community Information:

- The 2018/19 Broward County Public Schools Community
 Connections Course Catalog is available with information regarding
 upcoming classes and learning experiences within the community. A
 link to the on-line catalog is available on our SAF Website under the
 Resources tab: http://evergladeshighsaf.ch2v.com
- 2. We have also posted information regarding the Family Strengthening Lab at Gulfstream Early Learning Center. The center provides free resources, activities and informational sessions for families.

e. Community Events:

- 1. Next Everglades I-Zone Meeting will be February 1, 2019 at Silver Shores Elementary at 9 am.
- 2. Take Our Daughters and Sons to Work Day is February 1, 2019.
- 3. Multiple Pathways to the American Dream will be Saturday, April 13, 2019 at Atlantic Technical College, Arthur Ashe, Jr. Campus, 1701 NW 23rd Avenue, Ft. Lauderdale from 8:30 am to 11:30 am. This is a free event open to all parents. Registration is required. A link to register is posted on our SAF Website http://evergladeshighsaf.ch2v.com under the News tab.

VIII. New issues/concerns:

- a. Mrs. Forde Marshall had concerns regarding the Senior night and the way information was shared with the parents. She was upset that the time changed several times and despite making prior arrangements, she missed the event. Mrs. Darbar responded that she was equally upset over the incident and that she addressed the issue with Mr. Collins, Ms. Darbar agreed that this event requires better planning in the future.
- b. Natalie Mion shared that the winter pep rally is scheduled for February 8th.

- c. Natalie also mentioned that some students are having difficulties signing-in to Naviance. Dr. Cohen responded by saying that all students should be signing-in regularly and that the reason students are having difficulty is because they do not know their sign-on credentials.
- d. Dr. Cohen also addressed issues with sign-in to Virtual Counselor and stated that students may need to click on the little shield that appears in the URL in the right-hand corner to allow pop-up blockers/exception.
- e. Mrs. Forde Marhsall expressed her concern with the GPA cut-off of a 3.5 GPA, excluding many students from participating in the College Tours. Ms. Darbar stated that she does not have additional funding to take more students and is unable to provide teacher chaperones. Dr. Cohen noted that the GPA requirement was now 3.2 to open more seats for students and noted that they must have a cut off as they can only take 80 students.
- **IX. Motion to Adjourn:** Mrs. Malanga made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded but Sonia Betancourt. All in favor. None opposed. Meeting was adjourned at 4:12 p.m.